

# Quelles autorités assurent la protection des données en Europe?

écrit par Marine de la Clergerie | 17/02/2022

- **Autriche** : Österreichische Datenschutzbehörde: <http://www.dsb.gv.at/>
- **Belgique** : Autorité de la protection des données - Gegevensbeschermingsautoriteit (APD-GBA):  
<https://www.autoriteprotectiondonnees.be> <https://www.gegevensbeschermingsautoriteit.be>
- **Bulgarie** : Commission for Personal Data Protection: <https://www.cpdp.bg/>
- **Croatie** : Croatian Personal Data Protection Agency: <http://www.azop.hr/>
- **Chypre** : Commissioner for Personal Data Protection: <http://www.dataprotection.gov.cy/>
- **République Tchèque** : Office for Personal Data Protection: <http://www.uoou.cz/>
- **Danemark** : Datatilsynet: <http://www.datatilsynet.dk/>
- **Estonie** : Estonian Data Protection Inspectorate (Andmekaitse Inspektsioon): <http://www.aki.ee/>
- **Finlande** : Office of the Data Protection Ombudsman: <http://www.tietosuoja.fi/en/>
- **France** : CNIL: <http://www.cnil.fr/>
- **Allemagne** : Der Bundesbeauftragte für den Datenschutz und die Informationsfreiheit : <http://www.bfdi.bund.de/>
- **Grèce** : Hellenic Data Protection Authority: <http://www.dpa.gr/>
- **Hongrie** : Hungarian National Authority for Data Protection and Freedom of Information: <http://www.naih.hu/>
- **Irlande** : Data Protection Commission: <http://www.dataprotection.ie/>
- **Italie** : Garante per la protezione dei dati personali: <http://www.garanteprivacy.it/>
- **Lettonie** : Data State Inspectorate: <http://www.dvi.gov.lv/>
- **Lituanie** : State Data Protection Inspectorate: <https://vdai.lrv.lt/>
- **Luxembourg** : Commission Nationale pour la Protection des Données: <http://www.cnpd.lu/>

- **Malte** : Office of the Information and Data Protection Commissioner:  
<http://www.idpc.org.mt/>
- **Pays-Bas** : Autoriteit Persoonsgegevens:  
<https://autoriteitpersoonsgegevens.nl/>
- **Pologne** : Urząd Ochrony Danych Osobowych (Personal Data Protection Office): <https://uodo.gov.pl/>
- **Portugal** : Comissão Nacional de Proteção de Dados - CNPD: <http://www.cnpd.pt/>
- **Roumanie** : The National Supervisory Authority for Personal Data Processing: <http://www.dataprotection.ro/>
- **Slovaquie** : Office for Personal Data Protection of the Slovak Republic:  
<http://www.dataprotection.gov.sk/>
- **Slovénie** : Information Commissioner of the Republic of Slovenia: <https://www.ip-rs.si/>
- **Espagne** : Agencia Española de Protección de Datos (AEPD):  
<https://www.aepd.es/>
- **Suède** : Integritetsskyddsmyndigheten: <http://www.imy.se/>
- **Islande** : Persónuvernd: <https://www.personuvernd.is> <https://www.dpa.is>
- **Liechtenstein** : Data Protection Authority, Principality of Liechtenstein: <https://www.datenschutzstelle.li>
- **Norvège** : Datatilsynet: <https://www.datatilsynet.no>

**Référence :**

[https://edpb.europa.eu/about-edpb/about-edpb/members\\_en](https://edpb.europa.eu/about-edpb/about-edpb/members_en)